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MEMORANDUM

TO: Jean Fraser, Planner
FROM: David Senus, P.E.
DATE: February 20, 2013
RE: Final Level III Site Plan Application Response to Comments – Old Barn Estates

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the response to comments email and associated attachments received on
February 20, 2013 for the Final Level III Site Plan Application for Old Barn Estates Subdivision off of
Ledgewood Drive on the Falmouth/Portland line.

Documents Provided By Applicant
 Response to Comments email, dated February 20, 2013, prepared by Peter Biegel at Land Design

Solutions, on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.
 Engineering Plans: Sheet S-101, C-101, C-201, C-202, C-300, C-302, C-303 revised February 19,

2013, prepared by Land Design Solutions on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.
 Appendix D – Stormwater Inspection & Maintenance Plan, Rev. 2 – February 19, 2013
 Deed restriction language (PDF)

Comments (In reference to previous W&C review memo comments from 2/14/2013)

1. Comment: Sheet C-101 note 15; C-201 note 9; and the plan view call-out on C-201 for the 15” culvert
under the Lot 2 driveway reference CMP (corrugated metal pipe) within the future City of Portland
Right-of-Way. CMP is not an approved pipe material within the City of Portland Right-of-Way (refer to
Technical Manual Section 2.5.2). Given the cover depths of these culverts, we recommend the
Applicant consider requiring the use of reinforced concrete pipe at these locations.

Applicant Response: Pipe material for the culvert pipes in the City of Portland Right-of-Way has been
revised to RCP (see plans C-201 and C-101).

Comment adequately addressed.

2. Comment: The proposed culvert at STA 2+70 along the Lot 2 Driveway was modeled as a 36” diameter
culvert and shown in profile as a 36” diameter culvert; however, sheet C-201 still refers to a 30” culvert
in plan view.

Applicant Response: Plan C-201 now refers to a 36” culvert as is shown on C-202.

Comment adequately addressed.

3. Comment: The Applicant notes that “maintenance easement language (for the soil filters systems) has
been included with this submission”; however, we did not receive / have not reviewed easement
language with the current submittal. This language will be reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: An updated Inspection and Maintenance (Appendix D) is provided which covers
right of entry, plan S-101 also labels the stormwater easement areas.

The Applicant’s submittal incudes adequate right of entry language in the Inspection and
Maintenance report; however, we assume that easements will be drafted for the stormwater
BMP locations (soil filters) and submitted to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.
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4. Comment: The Applicant notes that “Deed restrictions and covenants will be created for all buffers and
will be provided for review”. This language has not been received/reviewed with the current submittal,
and will be reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: Plan S-101 note 17 addresses the limitations of disturbance in the stormwater
buffer areas which will be linked to the deed through Note 1 on the attached Deed Restriction PDF.

Additional language should be incorporated into the applicable deeds following the guidance
outlined in the MaineDEP BMP Technical Design Manual, Volume III, Appendix D, “Templates for
Deed Restrictions & Conservation Easements”. Final deed restriction language should be
submitted to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.

5. Comment: Sheet S-101, Note 15 states that “Tree save areas and stormwater buffer areas shall be
identified on the ground with capped rebar pins and signage as shown on Plan C-101”; however, C-101
does not specifically call out the rebar pins or signage.

Applicant Response: Tree save and stormwater buffer areas are now identified on Plan C-101 showing
location of rebar pins and signage. Also see note #15.

Although there appear to be symbols identifying the rebar pins and signage on C-101, these
symbols are not identified within the plan legend or specifically called out on the plan. A callout
for the pin and sign symbol should be added to C-101 (refer to the callouts used on S-101).

6. Comment: Sheet C-201, Note 14 states that “Dripline filters shall be installed to capture all stormwater
runoff from roofs of houses constructed on lots 7, 8, and 9. See detail on sheet C-302”. These details
actually reside on sheet C-303.

Applicant Response: Note 14 on C-201 now refers to the correct sheet for the dripline filter detail (C-
303).

Comment adequately addressed.


